ORIGINAL

MEMORANDUM

October 4, 2000

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

TO:
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CIBULA)/\ M .Ca
RE: DOCKET NO. 001234-WS - APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF
CERTIFICATE NOS. 236-W AND 179-S TO EXTEND SERVICE AREA
IN NASSAU COUNTY BY UNITED WATER FLORIDA INC.
Please place the attached letter dated September 18, 2000,
from Scott Schildberg in the above-referenced docket file.
Thank you.
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Attachment
cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Rieger)
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W BRAXTONGILLAM, IV JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 3220 : c
T.WILLIAM GLOCKER OF COUNSEL
MICHAEL E. GOODBREAD. JR. TELEPHONE (904) 354-2050 LEWIS S. LEE
STEPHEN D. HALKE

A R TELECOPIER (904) 354-5842 —
SHARON ROBERTS HENDERSON RALPH H. MARTIN (1917-1999)
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September 18, 2000

Ms. Samantha M. Cibula

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard HA ¢ = et
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Application by United Water Florida Inc. For an Extension
of Service Area in Nassau County, Florida
Docket No. 0001234-WS

Dear Ms. Cibula:

Pursuant to your request during our telephone conversation earlier today, enclosed
are two additional original Exhibit A-2s for use by the Florida Public Service Commission.
It is my understanding that you will forward the two originals to Richard Redemaiin and

Stan Rieger.

If you need additional copies or have any other questions in connection with this
docket, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely yours,
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Scott G. Schildberg
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Enclosures

cc: Mr. Gary R. Moseley - w/out enclosure
Mr. John Pine - w/out enclosure
Ms. Blanca Bayo - w/out enclosure





